
GOODHUE COUNTY

 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS) 

 AGENDA

COUNTY BOARD ROOM
 RED WING, MN

NOVEMBER 21, 2023
10:30 A.M.

 Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 

Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 294 677 034 088 
  Passcode: bNzyTk 

Or call in (audio only)

+1 872-240-890,,326762190#

Phone Conference ID: 326 762 190#

CALL TO ORDER 

REVIEW AND APPROVE BOARD MEETING AGENDA:

REVIEW AND APPROVE PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES:

OCTOBER 17 2023 HHS BOARD MINUTES.PDF

REVIEW AND APPROVE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ON THE CONSENT 
AGENDA: 

Child Care Approvals

CHILD CARE APPROVALS.PDF

PH-Doc Maintenance And Support Contract

PHDOC MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT CONTRACT.PDF

ACTION ITEMS:

Accounts Payable

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE.PDF

Personnel Requests
Kris Johnson and Nina Arneson

PERSONNEL REQUESTS.PDF

Youth Prevention Team Grant

REQUEST PROVISIONAL GRANT PHE AND CHW.PDF

Public Health Foundational Funding

REQUEST PLANNER - ANALYST.PDF

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

Hiawatha Valley Mental Health Center Update

Erik Sievers, Executive Director

HVMHC- GOODHUE COUNTY UPDATE.PDF

3rd Quarter 2023 Fiscal Report

Kayla Matter

3RD QTR 2023 FISCAL REPORT FINAL.PDF

FYI-MONTHLY REPORTS:

Child Protection Report

CHILD PROTECTION REPORT.PDF

HHS Staffing Report

HHS STAFFING REPORT.PDF

ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS:

ADJOURN

Next Meeting Will Be December 19, 2023 At 10:30 A.M.

 PROMOTE, STRENGTHEN, AND PROTECT THE HEALTH OF INDIVIDUALS, 

FAMILIES, AND COMMUNITIES

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

5.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

6.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

7.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

8.

9.

a.

http://mn-goodhuecounty.civicplus.com/
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NzVjMmIwZGEtN2ZiMS00MDVjLTg3NmItZTUyYTZlODI3MzU1%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2223d61221-bbc4-4c07-8345-f71181a48d4b%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22d43968f7-e87e-4776-bfd3-0e076aad1dff%22%7d


GOODHUE COUNTY

 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS) 

 AGENDA

COUNTY BOARD ROOM
 RED WING, MN

NOVEMBER 21, 2023
10:30 A.M.

 Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 

Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 294 677 034 088 
  Passcode: bNzyTk 

Or call in (audio only)

+1 872-240-890,,326762190#

Phone Conference ID: 326 762 190#

CALL TO ORDER 

REVIEW AND APPROVE BOARD MEETING AGENDA:

REVIEW AND APPROVE PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES:

OCTOBER 17 2023 HHS BOARD MINUTES.PDF

REVIEW AND APPROVE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ON THE CONSENT 
AGENDA: 

Child Care Approvals

CHILD CARE APPROVALS.PDF

PH-Doc Maintenance And Support Contract

PHDOC MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT CONTRACT.PDF

ACTION ITEMS:

Accounts Payable

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE.PDF

Personnel Requests
Kris Johnson and Nina Arneson

PERSONNEL REQUESTS.PDF

Youth Prevention Team Grant

REQUEST PROVISIONAL GRANT PHE AND CHW.PDF

Public Health Foundational Funding

REQUEST PLANNER - ANALYST.PDF

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

Hiawatha Valley Mental Health Center Update

Erik Sievers, Executive Director

HVMHC- GOODHUE COUNTY UPDATE.PDF

3rd Quarter 2023 Fiscal Report

Kayla Matter

3RD QTR 2023 FISCAL REPORT FINAL.PDF

FYI-MONTHLY REPORTS:

Child Protection Report

CHILD PROTECTION REPORT.PDF

HHS Staffing Report

HHS STAFFING REPORT.PDF

ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS:

ADJOURN

Next Meeting Will Be December 19, 2023 At 10:30 A.M.

 PROMOTE, STRENGTHEN, AND PROTECT THE HEALTH OF INDIVIDUALS, 

FAMILIES, AND COMMUNITIES

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

5.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

6.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

7.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

8.

9.

a.



GOODHUE COUNTY

 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS) 

 AGENDA

COUNTY BOARD ROOM
 RED WING, MN

NOVEMBER 21, 2023
10:30 A.M.

 Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 

Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 294 677 034 088 
  Passcode: bNzyTk 

Or call in (audio only)

+1 872-240-890,,326762190#

Phone Conference ID: 326 762 190#

CALL TO ORDER 

REVIEW AND APPROVE BOARD MEETING AGENDA:

REVIEW AND APPROVE PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES:

OCTOBER 17 2023 HHS BOARD MINUTES.PDF

REVIEW AND APPROVE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ON THE CONSENT 
AGENDA: 

Child Care Approvals

CHILD CARE APPROVALS.PDF

PH-Doc Maintenance And Support Contract

PHDOC MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT CONTRACT.PDF

ACTION ITEMS:

Accounts Payable

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE.PDF

Personnel Requests
Kris Johnson and Nina Arneson

PERSONNEL REQUESTS.PDF

Youth Prevention Team Grant

REQUEST PROVISIONAL GRANT PHE AND CHW.PDF

Public Health Foundational Funding

REQUEST PLANNER - ANALYST.PDF

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

Hiawatha Valley Mental Health Center Update

Erik Sievers, Executive Director

HVMHC- GOODHUE COUNTY UPDATE.PDF

3rd Quarter 2023 Fiscal Report

Kayla Matter

3RD QTR 2023 FISCAL REPORT FINAL.PDF

FYI-MONTHLY REPORTS:

Child Protection Report

CHILD PROTECTION REPORT.PDF

HHS Staffing Report

HHS STAFFING REPORT.PDF

ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS:

ADJOURN

Next Meeting Will Be December 19, 2023 At 10:30 A.M.

 PROMOTE, STRENGTHEN, AND PROTECT THE HEALTH OF INDIVIDUALS, 

FAMILIES, AND COMMUNITIES

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

5.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

6.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

7.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

8.

9.

a.

https://co.goodhue.mn.us/46263e9b-eae3-48cc-ae10-06ad26dbaa09


Goodhue County Health & Human Services Board 
Meeting Minutes of October 17, 2023 

 
GOODHUE COUNTY 

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 
MINUTES OF OCTOBER 17, 2023 

 
The Goodhue County Health and Human Services Board convened their regularly scheduled 
meeting at 10:48 A.M., Tuesday, October 17, 2023, in the Goodhue County Board Room and 
online via GoToMeeting. 
 
Brad Anderson, Linda Flanders, Todd Greseth, Susan Johnson, Susan Betcher, Jason Majerus 
and Nina Pagel  

 
STAFF AND OTHERS PRESENT: 
 
Nina Arneson, Kris Johnson, Mike Zorn, Lisa Woodford, Kayla Matter, Ruth Greenslade, and 
Sarah Matzek  
 
AGENDA: 
 
On a motion by J. Majerus and seconded by L. Flanders, the Board approved the October 17, 
2023, Agenda.  
 
 
MEETING MINUTES: 
 
On a motion by L. Flanders and seconded by J. Majerus, the Board approved the Minutes of the 
H&HS Board Meeting on September 19, 2023. 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
On a motion by T. Greseth and seconded by S. Johnson, the Board approved all items on the 
consent agenda. 
 
 
ACTION ITEMS: 
 
On a motion by J. Majerus and seconded by L. Flanders, the Board approved payment of all 
accounts as presented. 
 
 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS: 
 
Goodhue County Opioid Presentation by Kris Johnson  
 
 
 



Goodhue County Health & Human Services Board 
Meeting Minutes of October 17, 2023 

FYI & REPORTS: 
 
Child Protection Report 
HHS Staffing Report 
Community Flu Shot Clinics 2023 
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS: 
 
  
 
ADJOURN: 
 
On a motion by S. Johnson and seconded by T. Greseth, the Board approved adjournment of this 
session of the Health & Human Services Board Meeting at or around 11:45 am.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Promote, Strengthen and Protect the Health  
of Individuals, Families and Communities! 
Equal Opportunity Employer 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us/HHS 

 
 
GOODHUE COUNTY 
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (HHS) 
 
 
 
 
 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 

 
Requested 
Board Date:  November 21, 2023 Staff Lead:  

Katie Quinn 
 
Consent 
Agenda: 

 
Yes             
 No 

Attachments: 
 

 Yes       
 No 

Action 
Requested: Approve Child Care Licensure Actions   

 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
Child Care Relicensures:  
             

• Jacklyn Schiell   Zumbrota 
• Karen Nowariak   Red Wing 
• Heidi Serna & Ashley Laduke Red Wing 

 
 
 
Child Care Licensures: 
 
 
 
 
Number of Licensed Family Child Care Homes:  65 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Goodhue County HHS Department recommends approval of the 
above.  
 

https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/practice/ta/accreditation.html
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/HHS


 
GOODHUE COUNTY  
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS)  
 
 
 
 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 

 
Requested 
Board Date: November 21, 2023 Staff Lead: Brooke Hawkenson 

 
Consent 
Agenda: 

 
Yes             
 No 

Attachments: 
 

 Yes       
 No 

Action 
Requested: 

Approve Renewal of PH-Doc Maintenance and Support 
Contract 

 
 
BACKGROUND:  
PH-Doc is a public health documentation software for local public health agencies across Minnesota. PH-
Doc is owned and designed by local public health agencies. Minnesota Counties Computer Cooperative 
(MCCC) is our managing entity for the County owners/users of PH-Doc. Avenu is the vendor contracted 
to provide maintenance, support, development, and training services. The Public Health Division at 
GCHHS uses PHDoc for our electronic documentation system, and have been using it over 15 years.  
There are 37 agencies / counties that are a part of this contract between Avenu and MCCC.   
 
This contract renewal is for January 1, 2024 – December 31, 2026 unless otherwise extended or 
terminated by the parties in accordance with the provisions of this agreement. This agreement will 
automatically be extended for up to two additional one year periods (January 1, 2027, through December 
31, 2027, and January 1, 2028 through December 31, 2028) unless either party delivers written notice to 
the other party of an intention not to renew at least one (1) year prior to the then current expiration of the 
Agreement. The cost of maintenance is $26,480, and this is included in our budget.  
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Goodhue County HHS Department recommends approval as requested.   
 
 
   

https://ph-doc.com/index.php


 

 

 
 

BOARD RATIFICATION STATEMENT 
 
 
 
The Board of ____________________________ has ratified the PH-DOC MAINTENANCE 
AND SUPPORT AGREEMENT between Avenu Insights & Analytics, LLC and the Minnesota 
Counties Computer Cooperative (MnCCC) on behalf of the Community Health Services 
(CHS) User Group for the maintenance and support of the PH-Doc Software.  The 
Agreement will be effective January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2026 with up to two 
automatic additional one-year extensions unless the CHS User Group votes not to 
extend the contract and requires MnCCC to provide at least one-year notice to Avenu.  
This Agreement commits the participating members for the term of the contract and the 
financial obligations associated with this project. 
 
 
Signed: _____________________________________________________________ 
  Board Chair 
 
Date:  _______________________________________________________ 
 
Attest:  _______________________________________________________ 
 
Title:  _______________________________________________________ 
 
Date:  _______________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 

    Goodhue County HHS

11/21/2023

     HHS Director

    11/21/2023



























































Promote, Strengthen and Protect the Health  
of Individuals, Families and Communities! 
Equal Opportunity Employer 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us/HHS 

 
GOODHUE COUNTY  
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS)  
 

 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 

Requested 
Board Date: November 21, 2023 Staff Lead: Kayla Matter 

 
Consent 
Agenda: 

 
Yes             
 No 

Attachments: 
 

 Yes       
 No 

Action 
Requested: Approve October 2023 HHS Warrant Registers 

 
BACKGROUND: 
This is a summary of Goodhue County Health and Human Services Warrant Registers  
for:  October 2023 
 

  Date of Warrant   Check No. Series   Total Batch 

       
IFS October 6, 2023 ACH 41345 41359  $78,313.51 
IFS October 6, 2023  470178 470204  $18,105.12 

       
IFS October 13, 2023 ACH 41388 41399  $2,446.71 
IFS October 13, 2023  470278 470305  $46,311.05 

       
IFS October 20, 2023 ACH 41443 41458  $44,448.29 
IFS October 20, 2023  470422 470446  $36,246.71 

       
IFS October 27, 2023 ACH 41539 41570  $8,998.92 
IFS October 27, 2023  470490 470536  $20,610.27 

       
SSIS October 27, 2023 ACH 41204 41228  $68,701.81 
SSIS October 27, 2023  470036 470074  $169,517.64 
IFS October 27, 2023 ACH 41495 41538  $21,921.46 
IFS October 27, 2023  470482 470489  $22,941.87 

       
    Total  $538,563.36 

 
RECOMMENDATION:  Goodhue County HHS Recommends Approval as Presented. 

https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/practice/ta/accreditation.html
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/HHS


 
GOODHUE COUNTY  
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS)  
 
 
 
 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 

 
Requested 
Board Date: November 21, 2023 Staff Lead: Nina Arneson &             

Kris Johnson 
 
Consent 
Agenda: 

 
Yes             
 No 

Attachments: 
 

 Yes       
 No 

Action 
Requested: 

 
Review and approval of the following:  

• Provisional 1.0 FTE Public Health Educator-Youth Prevention Specialist  
• Provisional .4 FTE Community Health Worker  
• Permanent 1.0 FTE Planner-Data Analyst 

 
 

 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
The following request will be brought forward for the Goodhue County Personnel Committee’s review on 
November 21, 2023 at 7:30am: 
 

• NEW - Youth Prevention Team Grant: 
1. Provisional Position Request - 1.0 FTE Public Health Educator-Youth Prevention 

Specialist  
2. Provisional Position Request – .4 FTE Community Health Worker  

 
• NEW - Public Health Foundational Funding: 

1. Permanent Position Request - 1.0 FTE Planner-Data Analyst  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   GCHHS Department recommends approval as requested.     



Promote, Strengthen and Protect the Health  
of Individuals, Families and Communities! 
Equal Opportunity Employer 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us/HHS 

Goodhue County 
Health and Human Services 

 
 

426 West Avenue 
Red Wing, MN  55066 

(651) 385-3200 ● Fax (651) 267-4882 

 
 
November 14, 2023  
 
  
TO:  Goodhue County Personnel Committee  
  
FROM: Nina Arneson, GCHHS Director  
  Kris Johnson, GCHHS Deputy Director 
  
RE:   NEW - Youth Prevention Team Grant 

 Provisional Position Request - 1.0 FTE Public Health Educator-Youth 
Prevention Specialist  

 Provisional Position Request – .4 FTE Community Health Worker  
 
  
BACKGROUND:  
In October 2022, Goodhue County Health and Human Services (GCHHS) Board commissioned 
a consultant to conduct a needs assessment to understand the impact of opioids in our Goodhue 
County communities. This assessment will help prioritize community efforts so that effective 
strategies utilizing opioid settlement funds can be developed to address current needs and 
prevent further harm.  
 
To this end, key community stakeholders, including people with direct lived experience and/or 
service providers who work with people impacted by opioids, were engaged through focus groups 
and key informant interviews. The most commonly identified priority was to focus on 
prevention, early education, and awareness-building, especially in youth.  Below, please 
find links to the materials from October 17, 2023 HHS Board meeting related to this work: 

• OPIOID SETTLEMENT POWERPOINT PRESENTATION.PDF 
• FINAL EXECUTIVE SUMMARY-OPIOID SETTLEMENT REPORT.PDF 
• GOODHUE COUNTY OPIOID SETTLEMENT REPORT.PDF 

In response to this direct feedback from the community, GCHHS, in collaboration with Goodhue 
County Education District (GCED), seeks to build strong relationships with youth in order to 
build a youth led, school-based substance use prevention program.  This included GCHHS 
applying for and receiving a $583,254 Youth Prevention Team Grant from The Opioid Epidemic 
Response Advisory Council (OERAC) in conjunction with the Minnesota Department of Human 
Services (DHS). 
 
Please note, these grant funds are NOT part of the Goodhue County National Opioid settlement 
funds, this is a separate grant – Youth Prevention Team Grant. 
  

https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/practice/ta/accreditation.html
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/HHS
https://co.goodhue.mn.us/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/16126?fileID=20847
https://co.goodhue.mn.us/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/16126?fileID=20848
https://co.goodhue.mn.us/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/16126?fileID=20849
https://www.gced.k12.mn.us/
https://www.gced.k12.mn.us/
https://mn.gov/dhs/opioids/oer-advisory-council.jsp
https://mn.gov/dhs/opioids/oer-advisory-council.jsp
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/HHS


2 

These efforts will center on youth voice and leadership at River Bluff Education Center (RBEC) 
and Tower View, both part of the Goodhue County Education District.  This school district was 
chosen because it serves a cross section of youth from throughout Goodhue County, and the 
school has felt the direct impacts of the opioid epidemic.    
  
The prevention program will be implemented by a team that includes a full time Public Health 
Educator, a .4 FTE Community Health Worker, along with paid youth prevention guides and 
Licensed Alcohol and Drug Counselor (LADC) services.     
  

• The Public Health Educator will be a GCHHS 1.0 FTE provisional employee, fully paid by 
grant funds through 6/30/2026.       

• The Community Health Worker will be a GCHHS .4 FTE provisional employee, fully paid 
by grant funds through 6/30/2026.     

• Grant funds will also be utilized to pay high school students.  The Youth Prevention Guides 
are paid GCED students in grades 8-12 who will take the lead in creating prevention 
education and support programming.  

• Grant funds will be used to pay for LADC services to be co-located at GCED school for 
approximately one day per week during the grant period.    

  
Note that this program is scalable and could expand to other schools in Goodhue County if there 
is demand.  Possible future funding sources for this program could be additional OERAC grant 
funds, other state or federal grants, or the Goodhue County opioid settlement funds.  While this 
request is for two provisional positions 1.0 public health educator and 0.4 community health 
worker) at this time, there is potential for continuation and expansion of the program.    
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

https://www.gced.k12.mn.us/riverbluff
https://www.gced.k12.mn.us/towerview


3 

RECOMMENDATION:  HHS Department recommends approving the following:  
  
Utilizing the new OERAC 3-year Youth Prevention Team Grant funds to move forward to post 
and hire for the following positions: 
  

1. Provisional grant funded 1.0 FTE Public Health Educator - Youth Prevention 
Specialist  

 
2. Provisional grant funded .4 FTE Community Health Worker  
 

These postings will be for internal and external candidates. If an internal candidate is selected 
then move forward immediately to back fill that position until an external candidate has been hired 
to finish the process as appropriate.  
 
 
Attached: Youth Prevention Team Grant Budget  



4 

 
 



5 

 

 
 



Promote, Strengthen and Protect the Health  
of Individuals, Families and Communities! 
Equal Opportunity Employer 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us/HHS 

Goodhue County 
Health and Human Services 

 
 

426 West Avenue 
Red Wing, MN  55066 

(651) 385-3200 ● Fax (651) 267-4882 

 
November 14, 2023  
  
TO:  Goodhue County Personnel Committee  
  
FROM:  Nina Arneson, GCHHS Director  
  Kris Johnson, GCHHS Deputy Director 
  
RE:         NEW Permanent Position Request - 1.0 FTE Planner-Data Analyst  
   
BACKGROUND:  
This request is to utilize GCHHS existing time limited grant public health infrastructure funds 
(IFund) so GCHHS will not lose these funds as approved previously by the HHS Board.  This is 
also positioning our agency to utilize the upcoming new ongoing State Public Health 
Foundational funds that require local public health agencies to improve foundational public health 
capabilities. 
 
The COVID-19 pandemic has accelerated a push for the state of Minnesota, and the US as a 
whole, to build and strengthen the capacity of the Public Health System.  In December 2022, the 
joint leadership group, including members of State Community Health Services Advisory 
Committee (SCHSAC), Local Public Health Association (LPHA), and Minnesota Department of 
Health (MDH) wrote a report called - Transforming Minnesota’s Public Health System for the 21st 
Century identifying the goals of Public Health Transformation.   
  
These efforts have undergone many iterations, and the framework has been updated since the 
2022 report to match the National Foundational Public Health Services framework.    

https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/practice/ta/accreditation.html
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/HHS
https://co.goodhue.mn.us/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/_04192022-1581?html=true
https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/practice/schsac
https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/practice/schsac
https://www.lpha-mn.org/
https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/practice/systemtransformation/docs/202212legreport-phsystemtransformation.pdf
https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/practice/systemtransformation/docs/202212legreport-phsystemtransformation.pdf
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/HHS


2 

 
 
Public Health Infrastructure Fund (IFund) Grant:   
One part of this capacity building effort was the Public Health Infrastructure Fund grants. In 2021, 
the Minnesota Legislature appropriated $6 million/year in funding to support efforts to improve, 
pilot or strengthen approaches to building capacity in four foundational capabilities: 
 

• communications,  
• community partnerships,  
• data and epidemiology, and  
• health equity.    

 
GCHHS applied for and received a 2022-2024 Public Health Infrastructure Fund grant with a focus 
on data management.    
  
In April, 2022 GCHHS Board approved the hiring of a provisional Data Specialist as part of these 
grant efforts. The position was created to have two important areas of focus:   
 

• Identify, collect and analyze data on the health of the community as it relates to our 
services and interventions, coach program staff and community leaders to use this 
data to develop performance measures, and integrate the data with program work 
plans.   

• Effectively communicate data and its analysis: provide staff and stakeholders with 
user-friendly, easily digestible information through a variety of sources.   

  
Unfortunately, we were unable to fill that provisional position. There were interested candidates, 
but the short-term provisional nature of the position was ultimately a barrier for hiring.  To meet 
the goals of the grant, we contracted with the Minnesota Management and Budget (MMB) office 
to support and coach current staff on identifying, collecting and analyzing data.    
    
We identified four projects for in-depth data coaching, and MMB consultants have met with 
GCHHS staff several hours per month to coach them on utilizing the Results Based Accountability 
model of performance management. Our learnings with MMB has underscored the importance of 
staff having strong performance management capacity in order to assess and measure the results 
of our work, thus helping ensure that we meet our ultimate mission of improving the health of the 
community.    
 
Both Accountability & Performance Management, and Assessment & Surveillance, are 
Foundational Capabilities in the National Foundational Public Health Services model adopted in 
2023.  This Data Analyst would help primarily in Accountability & Performance Management, as 
well as some support for Assessment & Surveillance.  MMB has a high level of expertise and their 
hours of training and coaching staff are beginning to build internal capacity among public health 
program staff.  However, the premise of our IFund grant was that just like we need internal support 
staff, accounting, and IT support, we need data analyst support on an ongoing basis as part of 
our team. 
 
This person would be a professional, trained in program evaluation and performance 
management able to field questions from program staff on specific projects. This data analyst 
would have the expertise to coach program staff to develop program performance measures, 
engage the community through surveys or focus groups, and collect and analyze qualitative and 
quantitative data.      
  
While the consultation with MMB has been helpful, there are limitations with utilizing a 
consultant.  Capacity to consult is limited to a few hours per week (sometimes a few hours a 
month due to consultants’ vacations or other projects), and has not provided the extent of support 
that would come with having a full time Data Analyst on staff.       
  

https://co.goodhue.mn.us/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/_04192022-1581?html=true
https://mn.gov/mmb/


3 

Over the course of one year (November 2022 – October 2023) we have had 243 hours of MMB 
consulting at a cost of $32,880.  MDH has not announced whether there is a possibility for an 
extension on the 2022-2024 Infrastructure Fund Grant we received.  Currently we have a large 
sum - $96,000 remaining to spend by June 30, 2024.  This is something we do not want to lose, 
and send back as the need is here. 
 
Foundational Public Health Responsibility (FPHR) Funds:   
During the 2023 session, the Minnesota State Legislature allocated additional funds to Local 
Public Health agencies with the specific purpose of bolstering foundational capabilities.   
 
A committee of representatives from SCHSAC, MDH, and LPHA is collaborating to determine a 
formula for allocating those funds to Community Health Boards.  A SCHSAC vote is expected in 
December to decide on the funding formula listed below, and at the very lowest, Goodhue County 
HHS will receive $100,000 per year in ongoing state funds.  If the recommended formula is 
passed, Goodhue County would receive between $172,800- $220,548.  Like the Local Public 
Health Act grant, the new FPHR funds are ongoing base funding.  
 

 
 

 
 
 



4 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The HHS Department recommends approving the following:  
 
With the remaining Public Infrastructure Fund (I Fund) grant allocation, plus the new Foundational 
Public Health Responsibility (FPHR) funds allocated by the Minnesota State Legislature, we are 
requesting to  
 

1. Move forward to post and hire for a Permanent 1.0 FTE Planner - Data Analyst utilizing 
the MN Merit System.  This posting would be for internal and external candidates. If an 
internal candidate is selected then move forward immediately to back fill that position until 
an external candidate has been hired to finish the process.  

 
Note:  Funding for this position would come from two primary sources:  

• $96,000 that remains in the Public Health Infrastructure grant, which needs to be spent 
by June, 2024.    

• Utilize the newly allocated Public Health Foundational funding, with minimum allocation 
of $100,000/year to Goodhue County.    

 
Hiring for this position now allows us to utilize the remainder of the I-Fund grant, and with the 
commitment of the new funding, it also allows us to make this position permanent.    
 
We also intend to facilitate a structured and collaborative decision-making process in 2024 to 
determine how to utilize the remainder of the funds not allocated to this position.   
 
 



Erik Sievers, MBA, MSW/LICSW
Executive Director



Mission and Values
The community leader in delivering exceptional, responsive and consumer 
focused behavioral health services in our communities. 

• Integrity
• Respect
• People & Community Focused
• Continuous Improvement 
• Compassion
• Partnership and Collaboration
• Financial Stewardship



History
• Hiawatha Valley Mental Health Center was established in 1965 in 

Winona, Minnesota by a group of concerned citizens and government 
officials from Houston, Wabasha, and Winona Counties. 

• We started serving Goodhue County and Fillmore County in 2014. 



National and Minnesota 
Trends and Data 

National Alliance for Mentally Ill (NAMI)

• 1 in 5 adults, 1 in 6 youth have some type of mental health condition

• The average delay between treatment and symptom onset is 11 years

• Suicide is the 12th leading cause of death; 2nd ages 10-14, 3rd ages 15-24

MN Department of Health Data –  2021 data on Goodhue County

• Suicide rates have steadily increased since 2001 (state of MN); 15 drug overdoses

• Percentage of youth in grades 8, 9, and 11 has shown an increase in use of 
prescription drugs without a prescription



Goodhue County Community Health 
Needs Assessment Top Health Issues

#1 Mental Health & Mental Disorders

#2 Housing & Homes

#3 Drug & Alcohol Use

#4 Social Inclusion & Connection

#6 Health Care Access & Quality

#9 Health Communication



Certified Behavioral Health Clinic
• Beginning in January 2022 HVMHC became a Certified Community 

Behavioral Health Clinic (CCBHC).

• Specially designated clinic that provides screening and a 
comprehensive range of mental health and substance use services.

• Alleviates decades-old challenges that have led to a crisis in providing 
access to mental health and substance use care. 



Certified Behavioral Health Clinic
• Cost based reimbursement:  Sustainable financed model for care 

delivery

• Better positions us to improve access to integrated, evidence-based 
substance use disorder and mental health services 



Certified Behavioral Health Clinic
Goals:  
1) increase access to community-based mental health and substance 

use disorder services (particularly to under-served communities), 
2) advance integration of behavioral health with physical health care, 

and 
3) improve utilization of evidence-based practices on a more 

consistent basis



Services We Offer
    • Psychiatric Services

• Genoa Pharmacy

• Outpatient Mental Health

• Outpatient Substance Use Services (hiring)

• MN State College Southeast Technical

• Housing with Supports (in Winona)

• Children’s Community Based Services
o Children’s Therapeutic Services and Supports
 (new in 2023)
o Children’s Mental Health Case Management

• Adult Community Based Services
o Adult Rehabilitative Mental Health Services
o Certified Peer Specialist (new in 2022)
o Adult Mental Health Case Management



Children’s Community Based Services
Children’s Therapeutic Services and Supports
Work with youth and caregivers to manage a youth’s mental health 
symptoms that negatively impact their overall health and functioning

Teach and learning of new skills, including, but not limited to:
• Anger management
• Following directions and rules
• Building relationships with peers 



Adult Community Based Services
Adult Rehabilitative Mental Health Services 
Help and assist adults develop the skills to make 
positive change in their lives

• Community resource utilization and integration 
skills

• Relapse prevention skills
• Budgeting and shopping skills
• Healthy lifestyle skills and practices
• Cooking and nutrition skills
• Interpersonal communication skills
• Mental illness symptom management skills
• Employment related skills

Peer Specialist
Helps and assists adults discover their strengths 
and develop their own unique recovery goals 

Models wellness, self-advocacy, and hopefulness 
through appropriate sharing of their own story.





*Please note some individuals are enrolled in multiple programs.



Challenges 
• Recruitment and Retention
• Growing need and keeping up with demand 
• Low insurance reimbursement

• Healthcare parity continues to be a concern for behavioral health 
services

• Providing uncompensated care to those in need
• We aim to provide to all people in need

• Challenge of being in rural areas
• Transportation and housing 



Where are we heading?
• Continue to focus on access for those most in need

• Better data to inform practices to ensure quality

• More work in communities to integrate care

• Diversify our funding to pay for uncompensated care

• Community awareness events



Questions



Contact Information

Erik Sievers, Executive Director
Hiawatha Valley Mental Health Center

420 East Sarnia Street
Winona, MN 55987
eriks@hvmhc.org

507-453-6202



Promote, Strengthen and Protect the Health  
of Individuals, Families and Communities! 
Equal Opportunity Employer 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us/HHS 

Goodhue County 
Health and Human Services 

 
 

426 West Avenue 
Red Wing, MN  55066 

(651) 385-3200 ● Fax (651) 267-4882 

 
 
 
 
DATE: November 21, 2023 
 
TO:  Goodhue County Health and Human Services (HHS) Board 
 
FROM: Kayla Matter, Accounting Supervisor 
 
RE:  Third Quarter 2023 Fiscal Report 
 
 
In the third quarter of CY 2023, Goodhue County Health & Human Services 
Agency had the following budget financial summary.   
 

• We expended 74% ($14,712,159) of our budget ($19,910,242) 75% of 
the way through the year.  Last year at this time, we expended 72%.  

• We have collected 75% ($15,021,477) of our anticipated revenue 
($19,910,242), 75% of the way through the year.  Last year at this time, 
we collected 76%.  
 

Children in Out of Home Placement: 
We have expended 83.5% ($1,522,850) of our budget ($1,823,500), 75% of 
the way through the year. This brings us in at being slightly over budget at 
8.51% or $155,255.   
 
County Burials:  
We have expended 57% ($22,802) of our budget ($40,000), 75% of the way 
through the year.   
  
 
 
 
 

1

https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/practice/ta/accreditation.html
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/HHS
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/HHS


Promote, Strengthen and Protect the Health  
of Individuals, Families and Communities! 
Equal Opportunity Employer 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us/HHS 
 

 
State Hospital Costs:  
We have expended 75% ($147,947) of our budget ($200,000) 75% of the 
way through the year.  Last year at this time, we expended $124,521. 
 
Salaries, Benefits, Overhead and Capital Equipment: 
On agency salaries, benefits, overhead and capital equipment line items, we 
have expended 74% ($9,530,968) of our budget ($12,923,538) 75% of the 
way through the year. 
 
Staffing Revenues Additional Staff: 
For the third quarter report, total staffing revenue is 90% at $4,001,507. Our 
budget is $4,457,388 for these revenue categories. 
 
 
 
 
 

2

https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/practice/ta/accreditation.html
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/HHS


StatusAccount Number

 8:34:55AM11/13/2023

11 Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

REVENUES & EXPENDITURES BUDGET REPORT

825,838.73

1,624,415.75

798,577.02

15,021,477.36

14,712,158.64

19,910,242.00

19,910,242.00

.00

74

0

75

309,318.72

Goodhue County
Page 26

From: 01/2023   Thru: 09/2023Report Basis: Cash

Percent of Year: 75%  Health & Human Service Fund

Selected 

Months

09/2023

Amount

2023

Budget

% Of

Budget

Description

FINAL TOTALS: 623 Accounts Revenue

Expend.

Net

-

-

- -

kmatter

3

kmatter
Oval

kmatter
Oval

kmatter
Line

kmatter
Line



Goodhue County HHS Out of Home Placment

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET % OF % OF

ACCOUNT # DESCRIPTION 2022 THRU 9/23 2023 BUDGET YEAR

11-430-710-3410-6020 ELECTRIC HOME MONITORING $7,000.00 $2,263.50 $2,000.00 113% 75%

11-430-710-3710-6020 CHILD SHELTER -SS $18,000.00 $92,954.94 $18,000.00 516% 75%

11-430-710-3711-6020 FOSTER CARE CHILD SHELTER - CS $0.00 75%

11-430-710-3750-6025 NORTHSTAR KINSHIP ASSISTANCE $0.00 $0.00 75%

11-430-710-3780-6025 NORTHSTAR ADOPTION ASSISTANCE $0.00 $0.00 75%

11-430-710-3800-6057 RULE 4 TRMT FOSTER CARE - SS $70,000.00 $78,157.54 $100,000.00 78% 75%

11-430-710-3810-6057 REGULAR FOSTER CARE - SS $500,000.00 $496,561.55 $500,000.00 99% 75%

11-430-710-3810-6058 REGULAR FOSTER CARE - SS-CS- EXPENSES $37,000.00 $40,533.84 $37,000.00 110% 75%

11-430-710-3814-6056 EMERGENCY FOSTER CARE PROVIDER $8,000.00 $1,738.00 $8,000.00 22% 75%

11-430-710-3814-6057 EMERGENCY FOSTER CARE $5,000.00 $2,777.22 $5,000.00 56% 75%

11-430-710-3820-6020 RELATIVE CUSTODY ASSISTANCE $0.00 75%

11-430-710-3830-6020 FOSTER CARE - RULE 8 SS $140,000.00 $62,387.54 $140,000.00 45% 75%

11-430-710-3831-6020 FOSTER CARE - RULE 8 CS $70,000.00 $0.00 $70,000.00 0% 75%

11-430-710-3850-6020 DEPT OF CORR GROUP FACILITY - SS $275,000.00 $160,615.36 $295,000.00 54% 75%

11-430-710-3852-6020 DEPT OF CORR GROUP FACILITY - CS $200,000.00 $153,405.00 $200,000.00 77% 75%

11-430-710-3880-6020 EXTENDED FOSTER CARE - IND LIVING 18-20 $113,500.00 $95,767.97 $100,000.00 96% 75%

11-430-710-3890-6020 SHORT TERM FOSTER CARE/RESPITE CARE $2,500.00 $1,230.67 $2,500.00 49% 75%

11-430-740-3830-6020 RULE 5 SS $340,000.00 $334,457.05 $340,000.00 98% 75%

11-430-740-3831-6020 RULE 5 CS $6,000.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 0% 75%

TOTAL OUT OF HOME PLACEMENT $1,792,000.00 $1,522,850.18 $1,823,500.00 83.5% 75%

Over/(Under) Budget for percent of year $1,795,000.00 $155,225.18 $1,367,625.00 75% 75%
Percent Over/(Under) Budget $3,000.00 8.51%

December 0.00%
November 0.00%
October 0.00%
September 8.51%
August 7.28%
July 4.43%
June 1.95%
May 0.31%
April -0.53%
March -1.33%
February -0.29%
January 0.04%

Over/Under Budget 2022 -6.35%

4



 

 

 

 

 

 

5



BUDG

kmatter

 8:35:58AM

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Budget
2023

HHS Staffing Revenues

11-420-640-0000-5289 CS ST MA Incentive 1,932.56 23,008.35 20,000.00 115 75

11-420-640-0000-5290 CS ST Incentives 0.00 10,632.00 20,000.00 53 75

11-420-640-0000-5355 CS Fed Admin 43,100.00 611,924.00 725,000.00 84 75

11-420-640-0000-5356 CS Fed Incentive 0.00 75,170.00 100,000.00 75 75

11-420-640-0000-5379 CS Fed MA Incentive 1,241.21 15,673.66 18,000.00 87 75

11-430-700-0000-5292 State LTSS 0.00 235,952.00 307,125.00 77 75

11-430-700-0000-5383 Fed LTSS 0.00 288,099.00 375,000.00 77 75

11-430-700-3810-5380 Fed MA SSTS 0.00 107,623.00 135,000.00 80 75

11-430-710-0000-5289 Child Protection 0.00 158,263.00 158,263.00 100 75

11-430-710-3810-5366 FC IV-E 0.00 109,495.00 80,000.00 137 75

11-430-710-3810-5367 IV-E SSTS 0.00 77,792.00 50,000.00 156 75

11-430-710-3930-5381 CW-TCM 0.00 424,181.10 500,000.00 85 75

11-430-730-3050-5380 Rule 25 SSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 75

11-430-740-3830-5366 IV-E Rule 5 0.00 15,923.00 2,000.00 796 75

11-430-740-3910-5240 St Adult MH-TCM 0.00 1,707.00 3,000.00 57 75

11-430-740-3910-5381 MA Adult MH-TCM 17,334.43 142,245.81 175,000.00 81 75

11-430-740-3910-5401 SCHA Adult MH-TCM 28,341.85 607,970.21 550,000.00 111 75

11-430-740-3930-5401 SCHA Pathways 581.52 53,693.68 60,000.00 89 75

11-430-760-3930-5381 Adult VA/DD-TCM 2,628.87 30,557.69 65,000.00 47 75

11-463-463-0000-5290 St AC Waiver 2,770.00 22,909.07 11,000.00 208 75

11-463-463-0000-5292 St MA CM Waivers 34,362.04 264,760.69 275,000.00 96 75

11-463-463-0000-5382 Fed MA CM Waivers 34,311.08 264,500.48 275,000.00 96 75

11-463-463-0000-5402 SCHA Waivers 32,166.80 289,621.62 325,000.00 89 75

11-463-463-0000-5429 SCHA Care Coord 1,847.93 118,419.67 135,000.00 88 75

11-463-463-0000-5859 SCHA/CCC 0.00 51,385.26 93,000.00 55 75

4,001,507.29200,618.29 4,457,388.00 90  75

Goodhue County

DESCRIPTION
CURRENT

TO-DATE
% OF

YEAR
% OF

Page 2

YEAR

- - -

- -

- - -

- -

- - -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- -

TOTAL HHS Staffing Revenues - - -

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES11/13/2023

MONTH

6



Chart of Account Budget Year To Date
11-420-640-0000-5289 CS ST MA Incentive $20,000 $23,008 115.04%
11-420-640-0000-5290 CS ST Incentive $20,000 $10,632 53.16%
11-420-640-0000-5355 CS Fed Admin $725,000 $611,924 84.40%
11-420-640-0000-5356 CS Fed Incentive $100,000 $75,170 75.17%
11-420-640-0000-5379 CS Fed MA Incentive $18,000 $15,674 87.08%
11-430-700-0000-5292 State LTSS $307,125 $235,952 76.83%
11-430-700-0000-5383 Fed LTSS $375,000 $288,099 76.83%
11-430-700-3810-5380 Fed MA SSTS $135,000 $107,623 79.72%
11-430-710-0000-5289 Child Protection $158,263 $158,263 100.00%
11-430-710-3810-5366 FC IV-E $80,000 $109,495 136.87%
11-430-710-3810-5367 IV-E SSTS $50,000 $77,792 155.58%
11-430-710-3930-5381 CW-TCM $500,000 $424,181 84.84%
11-430-730-3050-5380 Rule 25 SSTS $0 $0 0%
11-430-740-3830-5366 IV-E Rule 5 $2,000 $15,923 796.15%
11-430-740-3910-5240 St Adult MH-TCM $3,000 $1,707 56.90%
11-430-740-3910-5381 MA Adult MH-TCM $175,000 $142,246 81.28%
11-430-740-3910-5401 SCHA Adult MH-TCM $550,000 $607,970 110.54%
11-430-740-3930-5401 SCHA Pathways $60,000 $53,694 89.49%
11-430-760-3930-5381 Adult VA/DD-TCM $65,000 $30,558 47.01%
11-463-463-0000-5290 St AC Waiver $11,000 $22,909 208.26%
11-463-463-0000-5292 St MA CM Waiver $275,000 $264,761 96.28%
11-463-463-0000-5382 Fed MA CM Waivers $275,000 $264,500 96.18%
11-463-463-0000-5402 SCHA Waivers $325,000 $289,622 89.11%
11-463-463-0000-5429 SCHA Care Coord $135,000 $118,420 87.72%
11-463-463-0000-5859 SCHA/CCC Reimbursement $93,000 $51,385 55.25%

$4,457,388 $4,001,508 89.77%

Staffing Revenue Source Budget Year to Date % of Budget
Child Protection & IV-E $240,263 $283,681 118.07%
Child Support $883,000 $736,408 83.40%
SSTS-LTSS Time Study $867,125 $709,466 81.82%
Targeted Case Management $1,353,000 $1,260,356 93.15%
Waiver Case Management $1,114,000 $1,011,597 90.81%
Total Staffing Revenue $4,457,388 $4,001,508 89.77%

7



118.07%

83.40%

81.82%

93.15%

90.81%

89.77%

$0 $500,000 $1,000,000 $1,500,000 $2,000,000 $2,500,000 $3,000,000 $3,500,000 $4,000,000

Child Protection & IV-E

Child Support

SSTS-LTSS Time Study

Targeted Case Management

Waiver Case Management

Total Staffing Revenue

HHS Staffing Revenue Q3/2023
75% of Year

% of Budget Year to Date Budget

8



Promote, Strengthen and Protect the Health  
of Individuals, Families and Communities! 
Equal Opportunity Employer 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us/HHS 

 
 
 

GOODHUE COUNTY  
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS)  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Monthly Update 
Child Protection Assessments/Investigations 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Month 2021 2022 2023 
January 20 16 16 

February 17 16 13 
March 15 20 18 
April 24 19 15 
May 26 20 20 
June 22 18 17 
July 19 16 10 
August 17 13 20 
September 17 29 13 
October 12 23 17 
November 33 14  
December 23 8  
Total 245 212 159 

https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/practice/ta/accreditation.html
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/HHS


Promote, Strengthen and Protect the Health  
of Individuals, Families and Communities! 
Equal Opportunity Employer 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us/HHS 

Goodhue County 
Health and Human Services 

 
 

426 West Avenue 
Red Wing, MN  55066 

(651) 385-3200 ● Fax (651) 267-4882 

 
 
 
TO:  Goodhue County Health and Human Services Board  
 
FROM: Nina Arneson, GCHHS Director  
 
DATE:  November 21, 2023  
 
RE:   2023 November Staffing Report  
 
 
 

 
 

Effective Date Status Name Position Notes 

10/30/2023 Backfill Candace Hoyer Office Support 
Specialist 

Replace    
Dominique Wright 

11/14/2023 Backfill  Joshua Smith Public Health 
Educator 

Replace Maggie 
Cichosz  

11/27/2023 Backfill Lisa Kelly Eligibility Worker Replace Jamie 
Arntson 

     

 

https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/practice/ta/accreditation.html
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/HHS
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/HHS

	4b Board Action Form - Ph-doc
	4b1 Board Ratification - PH-Doc 2024 Contract
	4b2
	���
	Mission and Values
	History
	National and Minnesota �Trends and Data 
	Goodhue County Community Health Needs Assessment Top Health Issues
	Certified Behavioral Health Clinic
	Certified Behavioral Health Clinic
	Certified Behavioral Health Clinic
	Services We Offer
	Children’s Community Based Services
	Adult Community Based Services
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Challenges 
	Where are we heading?
	Questions
	Contact Information
	Out of home placement all years tabs.pdf
	September 2023

	Staffing Revenues 2023.pdf
	Q323 Detail Revenues
	Q323 Graph




